

Butte County Federal/State Land Use Coordinating Committee

October 25, 2017 from 4:00 PM – 5:00 PM

Auditor-Treasurer Conference Room

25 County Center Drive, Suite 125, Oroville CA

Agenda

- 1) Self-Introductions (committee members and public)
- 2) Discussion of FAC proposed support letter for BC Fire Safe Council SNC Grant– ACTION REQUESTED: Revise as needed and authorize issuance by CC
- 3) Develop answers to draft questions from BLM for conference call 11/7 establishing the basic perspective of the County as a Cooperating Agency with the BLM.

Questions:

DRAFT INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR COOPERATING AGENCIES

As you think about some of the questions that I ask, please try to keep in mind that the RMP is likely to be in effect for decades. So, please think long term, whether that is in terms of your special expertise {or jurisdiction}, your geographical location, your agency's [tribe's] interests, or anything else that you are thinking about.

- What has been your experience with the BLM to date?
- Given that your special expertise [or jurisdiction by law] is _____, where do you see your agency [tribe] overlapping with the BLMs' planning process and eventual outcomes?
- What are your specific interests, as they relate to the BLM planning process?
- Are there specific goals you have (needs, desires) that you want to explore with the BLM?
- Do you have specific regulatory consultations that need to be addressed as part of this RMP process?
- What's most important to you in the eventual BLM RMP, EIS, and ROD?
- Can you think of specific social or economic considerations that the BLM should be aware of?
- Are there other specific issues or needs that you want the BLM to know about as they go forward?

- 4) Comments on other public lands projects